Identical letter sent to:
Mr, Howard H, Waldron
AUG 2 s S. Geological Survey
v U Sty Engineering Geology Eranch
Denver Federal Center
Denver, Colorado 859225
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Docket No. 50-313

Mr, Robert Schneider
Office of Radio Hydrology
Water Resources Division
U, S. Geological Survey
Washington, D. C, 20242

r1e UTTON:
Mr. Leonard Murphy, Chief %ngEF'TION “
Seismology Division DRL, Reading N
Coast & &w.tic Sur’.y ;::pn-éwpeadting
BSSA - Washington Sciemce Center (yic: Fixames (2)
Boekvillc, Maryland 20850 R. S. Boyd

Dear Mr. M . ?x.;CK. Beck

. F, Newell
This supplements our August 26, 196% letter to your office com-
cerning the proposed Russellville Nuclear Unit of the Arkanseas
Power and Light Company .,

A copy of Application Amendwent No. & (designated by the appli-

cant as Supplement No. 5) dated A t
caigfeatige. g ugust 26, 1568 1s enclosed

Sincerely,

Roger S. Boyd, Acsistant Director
for Reactor Projects
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosure:
Appliceaticn Amendment No, 3
(Supplement No. 8) atd. 8/26/62
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